
Message

From: Michael F. McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: 9/24/2013 10:08:14 PM
To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]
Subject: RE: I think his father was the general counsel of ComEd at one time. Mike

So, I was told by our friend that have been doing real estate or property tax work for us. They would

like to continue. The son has now joined the father and so the name has changed to , The father or

the father use to run ComEd I am told. It was ahead of my time. I know, just barely.

Best, Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P. 0. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306-0250

mcclain@adarns.net

Quincy Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Quincy Office Fax: 217-224-5123

Springfield Office Phone: 2.17-544-0036

Springfield Office Fax: 217-528-0616

From: Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com [mailto:Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 4:50 PM
To: mcclain©adams.net
Subject: RE: I think his father was the general counsel of ComEd at one time. Mike

Mike

I may have misunderstood our initial conversation. I understood that were currently doing work

for us and just want: to continue doing what: they have been at the same level, If I have this correct, it appears that they

have not worked for us since 2008.

So are they asking for what they used to do for us? By the way, it was real est:ate work .

Please advise.

Regards

Fidel

From: Michael F. McClain [mailto:mcclainOadams.net]
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 9:56 PM
To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)
Subject: I think his father was the general counsel of ComEd at one time. Mike
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This biographical article needs additional citations for verification. Please help by adding reliable
sources. Contentious material about living persons that is unsourced or poorly sourced must be
removed immediately, especially if potentially libelous or harmful. (Alay 2010)
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